DATE: July 15, 2025

TO: Dr. Kimberley Cantu
Superintendent
FROM: Dr. Jennifer Stoecker

Associate Superintendent of Human Resource Services

* Years of experience are self-reported and verified upon receipt of service records.

RE: NEW HIRES/TRANSFERS FOR BOARD APPROVAL
NEW-HIRES/
TRANSFERS:
NAME: Baker, Tristin
ASSIGNMENT: Bond Project Manager/Facilities & Operations
EXPERIENCE: 3 Years
DEGREE: Bachelor’s/Lubbock Christian University
START DATE: July 15, 2025
NAME: Chandler, Tiffany
ASSIGNMENT: Principal/Rogene Worley MS
EXPERIENCE: 21 Years
DEGREE: Master’s/University of Mississippi
START DATE: July 15, 2025
NAME: Roper-Francis, Jenisis
ASSIGNMENT: Bond Project Manager/Facilities & Operations
EXPERIENCE: 14 Years
DEGREE: Bachelor’s/ECPI University
START DATE: July 15, 2025
NAME: Skinner, Amber
ASSIGNMENT: Principal/Imogene Gideon ES
EXPERIENCE: 14 Years
DEGREE: Master’s/Teachers College at Columbia University
START DATE: July 15, 2025
NAME: Wood, Erica
ASSIGNMENT: Principal/Jandrucko Academy
EXPERIENCE: 13 Years
DEGREE: Master’s/Texas Christian University
START DATE: July 15, 2025



	FROM:  Dr. Jennifer Stoecker



